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From:
Sent: 2025-07-08 星期二 18:31:03
To: Safin WAKIM SAFIN ABDELNOUR/PLAND 

Subject: RE: DD214 申請位置示意圖

Dear Mr. Safin WAKIM

Response the comment : 

1. Please clarify whether the septic tank shown on the submitted layout plan is located 
underground.
The septic tank shown in the submitted floor plan is located underground.

2. Please clarify the use of the remaining area (after deducting floor area for the temporary 
structures and the cultivation area).
The purpose of the remaining area of the application location(after deducting floor area for the 

temporary structures and the 
cultivation area) is mainly used for the entrance and exit, the space behind the placement of 

containers and the drainage 
system

Leo Wong 

From: Safin WAKIM SAFIN ABDELNOUR/PLAND 
Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 5:32 PM
To:
Cc: Tammy Sze Nga KONG/PLAND ; Sylvia Lok Yan LAM/PLAND 

Subject: Fw: DD214 申請位置示意圖

Dear Mr. Wong, 

As spoken, could you please provide the following supplementary information by COP tomorrow for 
our consideration:

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

Should you have any enquiry, please feel free to contact me.

Regards,
Safin WAKIM
for District Planning Officer/Sai Kung & Islands
Planning Department
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 5:22 PM
To: Safin WAKIM SAFIN ABDELNOUR/PLAND 
Subject: DD214 申請位置示意圖

Dear Mr. Wai

Attached the supplementary document for your record.

Regards

Leo Wong



申請位置示意圖: 

 

申請位置 


